
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – February 20, 2020 Page  1 

 WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING  
6:30 p.m., Thursday, February 20, 2020, Regular Meeting 

College & Career Center 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

A G E N D A 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER TIME:  PM 

2.0 ROLL CALL 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related 
item not scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state 
your first and last name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded.  Board bylaws limit 
speaking time to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per item.  

6.0 PUBLIC HEARING TIME: ______PM 

6.1 (p. 11) Proposed Adoption of a Developer Fee Study and the Increase of the Statutory School Fee 

7.0 CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING TIME: ______PM 

8.0 PRESENTATIONS 

   8.1  Construction Update – Jeff Threet, Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
   8.2 Williams Secondary School ASB Representative 
   8.3 Employee Recognition for Footsteps 2 Brilliance  

9.0 BOARD REPORTS 

9.1 (p. 12) Elementary School Principal, Amanda Zimmerman  
9.2 (p. 22) SIG Coordinator/ELL Administrator, Rosa Villaseñor 
9.3 (p. 23) District Liaison, Monica Vega-Mendoza 
9.4 (p. 25) Upper Elementary Principal, Hector Gonzalez  
9.5 (p. 28) Secondary School Principal, Dr. Mary Ponce  
9.6 (p. 30) Internship Coordinator, Estefania Guillen Aceves   
9.7 (p. 48) Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Director, Tim Wright 
9.8 (p. 49) Technology Director, Vangelis Bolias 
9.9 (p. 53) Food and Nutrition Director, Kristi Ward 
9.10 (p. 54) Director of Fiscal Services and Accountability, Mechele Coombs 
9.11     District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board, Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

10.0 EMPLOYEE GROUPS BOARD REPORTS 

10.1   Certificated Employees – Williams Teachers Association 
10.2   Classified Employees – California School Employees Association Chapter #556 

11.0 ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT CALENDAR – Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious.  These 

1



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – February 20, 2020 Page  2 

recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President 
determines there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
11.1             BOARD MINUTES – Request to approve Board minutes 

11.1.1 (p. 64)  January 16, 2020 (Regular) 
 11.1.2 (p. 70)  January 21, 2020 (Special)   

11.2 (p. 73) BILLS/WARRANTS – Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll (V. Wright) 
11.3      MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES – Request to approve monthly account summaries  

11.3.1 (p. 77)  Prepared by Toni Rivera, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, 
Williams Middle School Checking Account, December 2019 

11.4          SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 
11.4.1 (p. 79)  AVID College Readiness System Services and Products Agreement including AVID 

Secondary Curriculum and Membership for Williams Jr/Sr High School for SY 2020-
21. 

11.4.2 (p. 85)  Imagine Learning Purchase Contract from 2020-2022. 
11.4.3 (p. 89)  Memorandum of Understanding between Williams Unified School District and Colusa 

County Office of Education for the Secondary Summer School Academy from June 
12, 2020 through July 23, 2020. 

11.4.4 (p. 91)  Agreement with James Marta & Company LLP for the Financial Audit of Williams 
Unified School District through June 30, 2022. 

11.4.5 (p. 102) Agreement with James Marta & Company LLP for the Financial Audit for Bond 
Measure C through June 30, 2022. 

11.5 (p. 108)  ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 

Purchase Order # Vendor Amount 

PO20-00430 D2 Trailer Sales $26,938.54 

11.6     APPROVE EXTRA DUTY / VOLUNTEER / STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS –Request to 
      approve personnel items relating to Extra Duty, Volunteer and Student personnel reports.  

  (R. Cranford) 

Classification Position Status Name 

Extra Duty Varsity Boys Basketball Coach Filled Jeffrey Lemus 

Extra Duty Junior Varsity Boys Basketball Coach Filled Tanner Bloom 

Extra Duty Assistant Track Coach Filled Ben Haney 

Extra Duty Head Track Coach Filled Dan McDonald 

11.7    APPROVE CERTIFICATED / CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to 
  approve personnel items relating to Certificated, Classified and Confidential personnel reports     
  (R. Cranford)  

11.8    APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 

   11.8.1  None  
11.9    APPROVE STUDENT HANDBOOKS 

   11.9.1  None  
11.10    APPROVE INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS 

       11.10.1 (p. 110) Updated 2019-20 Inter-District Transfer List 
11.11    APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) 

      AND EXHIBITS (E) AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
   11.11.1 (p. 114) Revised E 5117 Interdistrict Attendance   

11.12 APPROVE FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 
 11.12.1  None 

 11.13    APPROVE DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 
   11.13.1 (p. 116) Destruction of District Office Records 

11.14 ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS 
11.14.1 (p. 118) Donation of Toys for the Winter Posada Festival 
11.14.2 (p. 122) Donation of Food and Raffle Prizes for the Winter Posada Festival  

Classification Position Status Name 

Classified Student Supervisor Open 

Classified Health Clerk Aide Open 

Certificated Secondary Teacher Leave of Absence 
3/16/20 – 3/27/20 

David Garcia 

2



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – February 20, 2020 Page  3 

11.15 APPROVE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE CSBA DELEGATE ASSEMBLY 
11.15.1 (p. 123) No nominations were received; the Board may choose to write in a name. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.0 ACTION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS – Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from 
the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public 
input there will be a 3-minute time limit per person.  

12.1 (p. 126) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #16-022020: Student 
Activity Special Revenue Fund #08.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.2 (p. 127) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #17-022020: In the 
Matter of Adopting Development Fees on Residential and Commercial and Industrial Development to 
Fund the Construction or Reconstruction of School Facilities. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.3 (p. 174) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Board Meeting Calendar for 2020- 
2021. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.4 (p. 175) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the District Attendance Calendar for 
school year 2020-2021. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.5 (p. 176) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the District Attendance Calendar for 
school year 2021-2022. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

12.6 Consideration and possible action to approve a 1% increase to the salary of Superintendent Edgar 
Lampkin, Ed. D. for school year 2019-2020 per the Employment Contract between Edgar Lampkin, Ed. D. and 
the Board of Trustees of the Williams Unified School District, Article II. B. Annual Adjustment to Base Salary.  

On June 12, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a 1% increase for the 2019-2020 school year for the 
Williams Teachers Association.  On July 18, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a 1% increase for the 2019-
2020 school year for the Confidential Management and Certificated Management employees.  The Board 
President and Vice President recommend that the same increase be applied to the Superintendent’s contract. 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

3



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – February 20, 2020 Page  4 

12.7 (p. 177) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the proposed changes to Board 
Policy 6146.6 regarding 8th grade promotion/retention.  

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

13.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

14.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

14.1 (p. 187) BP 5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 

15.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS  

15.1 (p. 191) District Enrollment Report 
15.2 (p. 192) District Discipline Distribution 

16.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

16.1 (p. 193) California Department of Education Certification of Corrective Action for Williams Unified School 
  District. 

17.0 FUTURE MEETING DATES 

17.1 February 25, 2020 (Special – Board Self-Evaluation) 
17.2    March 12, 2020 (Regular) 
17.3     April 23, 2020 (Regular) 
17.4 May 21, 2020 (Regular)   

18.0 PENDING AGENDA – This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda. 

18.1    2019-2020 Second Interim Report. 

19.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters: 

19.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957) (Information only) 
Titles: Elementary Teachers (13 positions); Secondary Teachers (7 positions); 
Learning Support Specialist (1 position) 

19.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

19.3       Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
      Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and 
      Legal Representation  
      19.3.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
      19.3.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 

20.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION TIME: ____ PM   
Action Taken During Closed Session: 

20.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957) (Information only) 
Titles: Elementary Teachers (13 positions); Secondary Teachers (7 positions); 
Learning Support Specialist (1 position) 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

4



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – February 20, 2020 Page  5 

20.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

20.3  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
      Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and 

 Legal Representation 
     20.3.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
     20.3.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 

Action Motion  Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain    Absent ________ 

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

21.0 ADJOURNMENT TIME: ____ PM   

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain      Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent’s office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you.  

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE Thursday, March 12, 2020 AT 6:30 PM.  

Posted:  February 13, 2020 

5



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 20 de febrero de 2020                                                               Página 1 

 DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS  
 

REUNIÓN REGULAR DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO  
Reunión Regular, Jueves 20 de febrero de 2020 a las 6:30 p.m.  

Centro Universitario y Profesional 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

 
AGENDA  

 
1.0   LLAMADO AL ORDEN HORA:     P.M. 
 
2.0  LISTA DE ASISTENTES 
 
3.0  JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD 
 
4.0  APROBACIÓN DE LA AGENDA 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

   
5.0  DISCUSIÓN PÚBLICA DE AUDIENCIA/VISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directivo sobre 

cualquier artículo relacionado a la escuela que no esté programado en esta agenda pero esté dentro de la 
jurisdicción del Consejo Directivo puede hacerlo en éste momento. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La 
reunión está siendo grabada y todos los comentarios están siendo registrados.  El Consejo Directivo limita por 
norma a 3 minutos de exposición por persona y 20 minutos por artículo.  

 
6.0 AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA  HORA: ______P.M. 
 
 6.1 (p. 11) Propuesta de adopción del Arancel del Desarrollador y aumento de la Matrícula Escolar  
                  Reglamentaria.   
 
7.0  CIERRE DE AUDIENCIA PÚBLICA HORA: ______P.M. 
  
8.0 PRESENTACIONES 

 
   8.1 Actualización de construcción – Jeff Threet de Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
   8.2 Representante de ASB de la Escuela Secundaria Williams. 
   8.3 Reconocimiento de empleado para Footsteps 2 Brilliance (Pasos Hacia la Brillantez) 
 

9.0  REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 
 
9.1 (p. 12) Amanda Zimmerman, Directora de la Escuela Primaria.  
9.2 (p. 22) Rosa Villaseñor, Coordinadora de SIG/Administradora de ELL. 
9.3 (p. 23) Mónica Vega-Mendoza, Contacto del Distrito. 
9.4 (p. 25) Héctor González, Director de la Escuela Primaria Superior.  
9.5 (p. 28) Dr. Mary Ponce, Directora de la Escuela Secundaria.  

 9.6 (p. 30) Estefanía Guillen Aceves, Coordinadora de Pasantías.   
9.7 (p. 48) Tim Wright, Director de Transporte, Operaciones y Mantenimiento. 
9.8 (p. 49) Vangelis Bolias, Director de Tecnología. 
9.9 (p. 53) Kristi Ward, Directora de Nutrición y Alimentos. 
9.10 (p. 54) Mechele Coombs, Directora de Servicios Fiscales y de Rendición de Cuentas. 
9.11            Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Superintendente del Distrito y Secretario del Consejo Directivo. 

 
10.0  REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO DE GRUPOS DE EMPLEADOS. 

 
10.1            Empleados Certificados – Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 

 10.2            Empleados Clasificados - Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California, Capítulo #556.  
 

6



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 20 de febrero de 2020                                                               Página 2 

11.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN – CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO – Ciertos artículos, los cuales requieren 
de la revisión y aprobación del Consejo Directivo, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicación, no son 
controversiales, o repetitivos.  Estos artículos recomendados están agrupados como artículos de 
consentimiento para aprobación automática una vez  que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que 
no hay ningún pedido de separar los artículos para su consideración independiente. 
11.1             ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO – Pedido de aprobación del acta del Consejo Directivo. 

   11.1.1 (p. 64) 16 de enero de 2020 (Regular). 
   11.1.2 (p. 70)  21 de enero de 2020 (Especial)   

11.2 (p. 73)  CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES – Pedido de aprobación de la lista de autorizaciones, nómina variable  
  especial (V. Wright). 
11.3  RESÚMENES DE CUENTAS MENSUALES – Solicitud de aprobación de resúmenes de cuentas  
  mensuales. 

     11.3.1 (p. 77) Informe de conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de la Escuela Intermedia  
   Williams preparado por Toni Rivera, diciembre de 2019.   

11.4             CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS. 
 11.4.1 (p. 79) Acuerdo de Productos y Servicios de Preparación Universitaria AVID incluyendo 

Programa de Estudio AVID para Secundaria y Membresía para la Escuela 
Secundaria Intermedia y Preparatoria Williams, año escolar 2020-21. 

 11.4.2 (p. 85)  Contrato de compra de Imagine Learning de 2020-2022.  
 11.4.3 (p. 89)  Memorándum de entendimiento entre el Distrito Escolar Unificado Williams y la 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa para la Academia de Verano de 
Secundaria del 12 de enero de 2020 al 23 de julio de 2020.  

 11.4.4 (p. 91)  Acuerdo con James Marta & Company LLP para la auditoría financiera del Distrito 
Escolar Unificado de Williams hasta el 30 de junio de 2022. 

 11.4.5 (p. 102) Acuerdo con James Marta & Company LLP para la auditoría financiera de la 
Medida de Bonos C hasta el 30 de junio de 2022. 

11.5 (p. 108) ÓRDENES DE COMPRA DE RUTINA  

Orden de Compra # Proveedor Cantidad 

PO20-00430 Venta de Tráiler D2 $26,938.54 

11.6            APROBACIÓN DE LOS REPORTES DE DEBER ADICIONAL / VOLUNTARIOS / PERSONAL  
  ESTUDIANTIL - Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del  
  Personal de Deber Adicional, Voluntarios y Estudiantil (R. Cranford). 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Baloncesto Masculino de Preparatoria Ocupada Jeffrey Lemus 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Baloncesto Masculino de Varsity Junior Ocupada Tanner Bloom  

Deber Adicional Asistente de Entrenador de Atletismo Ocupada Ben Haney 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Atletismo Ocupada Dan McDonald 

11.7            APROBACIÓN DE REPORTE DE PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / 
CONFIDENCIAL – Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del 
personal Certificado, Clasificado y Confidencial (R. Cranford).  

 
11.8        APROBACIÓN DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCIÓN / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE /  
  CRONOGRAMAS MAESTROS 

   11.8.1   Ninguno. 
11.9    APROBACIÓN DE GUÍAS DEL ESTUDIANTE 

   11.9.1   Ninguna. 
11.10    APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE TRANSFERENCIAS ENTRE DISTRITOS  

                11.10.1 (p. 110) Lista actualizada de transferencias entre Distritos de 2019-20. 
11.11    APROBACIÓN DE POLÍTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BP, por sus siglas en inglés),  
    REGLAMENTOS ADMINISTRATIVOS (AR, por sus siglas en inglés), DOCUMENTOS (E, por  
    sus siglas en inglés) Y NORMAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BB, por sus siglas en inglés).  

   11.11.1 (p. 114) Revisado E 5117 Asistencia entre distritos 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Clasificado Supervisor de Estudiantes Vacante   

Clasificado Asistente de Salud Vacante  

 

Certificado Profesor de secundaria  Licencia de ausencia  
3/16/20-3/27/20 

David Garcia 

7



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 20 de febrero de 2020                                                               Página 3 

11.12 APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE VIAJES DE ESTUDIO 
   11.12.1   Ninguno. 

           11.13    APROBACIÓN DE  DESECHO DE LIBROS, EQUIPAMIENTO Y SUMINISTROS 
      11.13.1 (p. 116) Destrucción de registros de la oficina del distrito. 
 11.14 ACEPTACIÓN DE DONACIONES 
  11.14.1 (p. 118) Donación de juguetes para el Festival de Posada de Invierno.  
  11.14.2 (p. 122) Donación de comida y premios para el sorteo del Festival de Posada de Invierno.   
 11.15 APROBACIÓN DEL REPRESENTANTE PARA LA REUNIÓN DE DELEGADOS DE CSBA  
  11.15.1 (p. 123) No se recibió ninguna nominación; el Consejo Directivo podría escribir un nombre  
        en una boleta de votación.  

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN - ASUNTOS NUEVOS - El protocolo para los artículos de acción incluye una 

presentación del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directivo, contribución del público, cierre de la contribución 
del público, deliberación del Consejo Directivo, y votación del Consejo Directivo. Durante la contribución del 
público habrá un tiempo límite de 3 minutos por persona.  

 
12.1 (p. 126) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #16-022020:  
actividad estudiantil del fondo especial de ingresos #08.  
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
 12.2 (p. 127) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #17-022020: en lo  
 referente a la adopción de aranceles sobre desarrollos residenciales, comerciales e industriales para  
 financiar la construcción o reconstrucción de los establecimientos escolares. 

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.3 (p. 174) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del Calendario de Reunión del Consejo 
Directivo para 2020-2021. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.4 (p. 175) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del Calendario de Asistencia del Distrito 
para el año escolar 2020-2021. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.5 (p. 176) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del Calendario de Asistencia del Distrito 
para el año escolar 2021-2022. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.6  Consideración y posible acción para aprobar un aumento del 1% al salario del Superintendente 
Edgar Lampkin, Ed. D. para el año escolar 2019-2020 según el contrato de trabajo entre Edgar Lampkin, Ed. 
D. y la Junta de Síndicos del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, Artículo II. B. Ajuste anual al salario base. 
  

8



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 20 de febrero de 2020                                                               Página 4 

El 12 de junio de 2019, la Junta de Síndicos aprobó un aumento del 1% para el año escolar 2019-2020 para la 
Asociación de Maestros Williams. El 18 de julio de 2019, la Junta de Síndicos aprobó un aumento del 1% para 
el año escolar 2019-2020 para los empleados de Gestión Confidencial y Gestión Certificada. El Presidente y el 
Vicepresidente de la Junta recomiendan que se aplique el mismo aumento al contrato del Superintendente. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
12.7 (p. 177) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de los cambios propuestos a la Política 
del Consejo Directivo 6146.6 respecto a la promoción/retención de 8° grado.  
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
13.0  COMENTARIOS DE LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 
 
14.0 ARTÍCULOS DE DISCUSIÓN 
 
 14.1 (p. 187) BP 5141.21 Administración de medicamentos y monitoreo de estados de salud.  
 
15.0 ARTÍCULOS INFORMATIVOS Y REPORTES  
 

15.1 (p. 191) Reporte de inscripción del Distrito. 
15.2 (p. 192) Reporte de disciplina del Distrito.  

 
16.0  CORRESPONDENCIA 
 

16.1 (p. 193) Certificado de medidas correctivas del Departamento de Educación de California para el Distrito  
                     Escolar Unificado Williams.   

      
17.0  FECHAS DE PRÓXIMAS REUNIONES 
 

17.1  25 de febrero de 2020 (Especial – Autoevaluación del Consejo Directivo). 
17.2   12 de marzo de 2020 (Regular). 
17.3     23 de abril de 2020 (Regular). 
17.4  21 de mayo de 2020 (Regular). 

 
18.0  AGENDA PENDIENTE – Éste es el momento de agregar futuros artículos a la Agenda Pendiente.  

  
    18.1           Segundo Informe Provisional 2019-2020.  
   

19.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESIÓN CERRADA HORA: ____ P.M.    
En la Sesión Cerrada se tratarán los siguientes temas:  
 

 19.1 Evaluación del desempeño de empleados públicos (Código de Gobierno 54957)(Solo información). 
        Títulos: Maestros de Primaria (13 posiciones); Maestros de Secundaria (7 posiciones) 
  Especialista de Apoyo de Aprendizaje (1 posición) 

 
19.2  Disciplina/despido/suspensión de empleado público (Código de Gobierno 54957) 
 
19.3       Conferencia con el Negociador Laboral (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
       Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y  
       Representación Legal.  
       19.3.1 Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
       19.3.2 Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

  

20.0 REANUDAR LA SESIÓN ABIERTA HORA: ____ P.M.    
 Medida tomada durante la sesión cerrada: 

9



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 20 de febrero de 2020                                                               Página 5 

 20.1 Evaluación del desempeño de empleados públicos (Código de Gobierno 54957)(Solo información). 
        Títulos: Maestros de Primaria (13 posiciones); Maestros de Secundaria (7 posiciones) 
  Especialista de Apoyo de Aprendizaje (1 posición) 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

   Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
 20.2 Disciplina/despido/suspensión de empleado público (Código de Gobierno 54957) 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

   Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
 20.3       Conferencia con Negociadores Laborales (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 

                Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y  
                Representación Legal.        
        20.3.1    Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
             20.3.2    Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

   Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

  
21.0  SUSPENSIÓN  HORA: ____ P.M.    
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

  Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 
El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a Individuos con Necesidades Especiales en conformidad con la ley para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquellos con discapacidades a participar plenamente del proceso de reunión pública. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunión 
del Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina del Superintendente antes de la reunión regular para poder llevar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades.   
 

Documentos de la agenda: Según lo establecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 
72 horas antes de la reunión estarán disponibles para inspección pública en la Oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  
LA PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERÁ EL JUEVES 12 de marzo de 2020 a las 6:30 P.M.  

 
Publicado: 13 de febrero de 2020 

10



6.1

11



9.1

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



9.2

22



Board Report  
Mónica Vega-Mendoza 

February ROLES 

DISTRICT: 
Translations: Completed the translations for the EL (English Learner) Roadmap 
Self-Reflections, LCAP Actions and Services for Sites and Districts, and the 
Performance Indicators 3 and 4. 

Bond Oversight Committee meeting will be on Thursday, March 19, 2020 at 
10:30am. 

District Parent Engagement:  Project 2Inspire (P2I) Level 3 started on Tuesday, 
January 28, 2020 from 5pm -7pm thru tentatively, March 19, 2020 P2I 
Graduation.  Due to several parents, not being able to participate in the evening, 
Toni Hernandez has offered session from 12 noon – 2:30pm parents agreed to 
come to a couple classes in the evening to bond with the evening classes and 
work as a team.  The day session starts on February 11, 2020.     
Sessions take place at the Williams Elementary School (WES) Parent Center 
Room 102.  Calls made from the list given to me, by Toni Hernandez, of the 
participants who promoted from level two and participants from the Family 
Leadership Institute also invited. 
Project 2Inspire Modules: 

1. Community Learning Theory
2. Qualities and Skills of Successful Leaders
3. Enhancing our Facilitation Skills
4. Building our Capacity to Teach others
5. Bringing it All Together
6. Becoming Knowledgeable Facilitators
7. Qualities and Skills of Successful Facilitators
8. Qualities and Skills of Successful Facilitators

DELAC:  Next DELAC meeting will be on Monday, February 24, 2020 5:30pm – 
7:30pm at the Williams Elementary School (WES) Parent Center Room 102. 

MPAC: The MPAC meeting will be on Monday, February 10, 2020 at 1pm -3pm.  
Meeting will take place at the WES Parent Center Room 102. 
A new Vice-President elected, Susi Jimenez, the former Vice-President was no 
longer classified as a migrant parent.   
Rosa Villasenor discussed the Actualizations of LCAP 2020-2023. 

Low-Performing Students Block Grant (LPSBG):  Responsible for 
implementing grant based on the students identified as a potentially high 
achieving student but who have low performing results in English Language Arts, 
Math, or both, according the student’s recent California Assessment of Student 
Performance and Progress (CAASPP) results. 

9.3

23



I started meeting with these students on January 29, 2020.  I can see the 
importance in working with them. The students show a willingness and desire to 
do better.  I meet with these students on a weekly basis and from what the 
students share with me they enjoy the weekly check-ins it allows them to stay 
focused and on track. 

Parent Engagement- Lifelong Skill of the Month Personal Best- Meeting: 
Scheduled for Wednesday February 26, 2020 at 10am-11am. Parent 
Engagement meetings take place at WES Parent Center Room 102.  District 
Wide Auto Dialer will done the day before the meeting inviting all parents to 
participate.  

DISTRICT LIAISON 

Lunch Applications:  Assist Kristi in calling parents reminding them of the 
importance to turn in the lunch applications 

McKinney Vento: 

Family Resource Center:  Assisted Estefania Guillen, Internship 
Coordinator, with the Grand Opening of the Family Resource Center on 
January 21, 2020.  

24



9.4

25



26



27



9.5

28



29



9.6

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



9.7

48



9.8

49



50



51



52



9.9

53



9.10

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



11.1.1

64



65



66



67



68



69



11.1.2

70



71



72



11.2

73



74



75



76



11.3.1

77



78



11.4.1

79



80



81



82



83



84



11.4.2

85



86



87



88



11.4.3

89



90



11.4.4

91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



11.4.5

102



103



104



105



106



107



11.5

108



109



11.10.1

110



111



112



113



11.11.1

114



115



11.13.1

116



117



11.14.1

118



119



120



121



11.14.2

122



11.15.1

123



124



125



12.1

126



12.2

127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



12.3

174



12.4

175



12.5

176



12.7

177



178



179



Williams USD 

Board Policy 

Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
 

BP 5123  

Students 
 

 

The Board of Trustees expects students to progress through each grade level within one school 

year.  Toward this end, instruction shall be designed to accommodate the variety of ways that 

students learn and provide strategies for addressing academic deficiencies as needed. 

 

Students shall progress through the grade levels by demonstrating growth in learning and 

meeting grade-level standards of expected student achievement. 

 
(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements) 

(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements) 

(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten) 

 

When high academic achievement is evident, the teacher may recommend a student for 

acceleration to a higher grade level.  The student's maturity level shall be taken into 

consideration in making a determination to accelerate a student. 

 

Teachers shall identify students who should be retained or who are at risk of being retained at 

their current grade level as early as possible in the school year and as early in their school careers 

as practicable. Such students shall be identified at the following grade levels:  (Education Code 

48070.5) 

 

1. Between grades 2 and 3 

 

2. Between grades 3 and 4 

 

3. Between grades 4 and 5 

 

4. Between the end of the intermediate grades and the beginning of the middle school 

grades 

 

5. Between the end of the middle school grades and the beginning of the high school grades 

 

Students shall be identified for retention on the basis of failure to meet minimum levels of 

proficiency, as indicated by grades and the following additional indicators of academic 

achievement: 

 
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 

 

180



Students between grades 2 and 3 and grades 3 and 4 shall be identified primarily on the basis of 

their level of proficiency in reading.  Proficiency in reading, English language arts, and 

mathematics shall be the basis for identifying students between grades 4 and 5, between 

intermediate and middle school grades, and between middle school grades and high school 

grades.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

 
(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction) 

(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction) 

 

If a student does not have a single regular classroom teacher, the Superintendent or designee 

shall specify the teacher(s) responsible for the decision to promote or retain the student.  

(Education Code 48070.5) 

 

The teacher's decision to promote or retain a student may be appealed in accordance with AR 

5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention. 

 

When any student in grades 2-9 is recommended for retention or is identified as being at risk for 

retention, the Superintendent or designee shall offer an appropriate program of remedial 

instruction to assist the student in meeting grade-level expectations.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

 
(cf. 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes) 

(cf. 6177 - Summer Learning Programs) 

(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction) 

 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

46300  Method of computing average daily attendance 

48010  Admittance to first grade 

48011  Promotion/retention following one year of kindergarten 

48070-48070.5  Promotion and retention 

56345  Elements of individualized education program 

60640-60649  California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

200-202  Admission and exclusion of students 

Management Resources: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

FAQs Promotion, Retention, and Grading (students with disabilities) 

FAQs Pupil Promotion and Retention 

Kindergarten Continuance Form 

WEB SITES 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 

 

 

 

Policy      WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

adopted:  July 18, 2019           Williams, California 

181



Williams USD 

Administrative Regulation 

Promotion/Acceleration/Retention 
 

AR 5123  

Students 
 

 

Acceleration from Kindergarten to First Grade 

 

Any student who meets the age eligibility requirement and has completed one year of 

kindergarten shall be admitted to first grade unless the parent/guardian and the Superintendent or 

designee agree that the student shall continue in kindergarten.  (Education Code 48010, 48011) 

 
(cf. 5111 - Admission) 

 

A student who does not meet the age eligibility requirement may be admitted to first grade at the 

discretion of the Superintendent or designee and with the consent of the parent/guardian upon 

determination that the student is ready for first-grade work, subject to the following minimum 

criteria:  (Education Code 48011; 5 CCR 200) 

 

1. The student is at least five years of age. 

 

2. The student has attended a public school kindergarten for a long enough time to enable 

school personnel to evaluate his/her ability. 

 

3. The student is in the upper five percent of his/her age group in terms of general mental 

ability. 

 

4. The physical development and social maturity of the student are consistent with his/her 

advanced mental ability. 

 

5. The parent/guardian of the student has filed a written statement with the district 

approving the placement in first grade. 

 

Continuation in Kindergarten 

 

Whenever the Superintendent or designee and the parents/guardians agree that a student shall 

continue in kindergarten for an additional year, the Superintendent or designee shall secure an 

agreement, signed by the parent/guardian, stating that the student shall continue in kindergarten 

for not more than one additional school year.  (Education Code 46300, 48011) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall not approve a student's continuation in kindergarten until 

the student has been enrolled in kindergarten for close to one school year. 

 

182



Retention at Other Grade Levels 

 

If a student is identified as performing below the minimum standard for promotion to the next 

grade level based on the indicators specified in Board policy, the student shall be retained in 

his/her current grade level unless the student's regular classroom teacher determines, in writing, 

that retention is not the appropriate intervention for the student's academic deficiencies. This 

determination shall specify the reasons that retention is not appropriate for the student and shall 

include recommendations for interventions other than retention that, in the opinion of the 

teacher, are necessary to assist the student in attaining acceptable levels of academic 

achievement.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

 
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests) 

 

If the teacher's recommendation to promote is contingent on the student's participation in a 

summer school or interim session remediation program, the student's academic performance 

shall be reassessed at the end of the remediation program, and the decision to retain or promote 

the student shall be reevaluated at that time. The teacher's evaluation shall be provided to and 

discussed with the student's parents/guardians and the principal before any final determination of 

retention or promotion.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

 
(cf. 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes) 

(cf. 6177 - Summer Learning Programs) 

(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction) 

 

When a student is identified as being at risk of retention, the Superintendent or designee shall so 

notify the student's parent/guardian as early in the school year as practicable.  The student's 

parent/guardian shall be provided an opportunity to consult with the teacher(s) responsible for 

the decision to promote or retain the student.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall also provide a copy of the district's promotion/retention 

policy and administrative regulation to those parents/guardians who have been notified that their 

child is at risk of retention. 

 

Appeal Process 

 

Whenever a student's parent/guardian appeals the teacher's decision to promote or retain a 

student, the burden shall be on the parent/guardian to show why the teacher's decision should be 

overruled.  (Education Code 48070.5) 

 

To appeal a teacher's decision, the parent/guardian shall submit a written request to the 

Superintendent or designee specifying the reasons that the teacher's decision should be overruled. 

The appeal must be initiated within 10 school days of the determination of retention or 

promotion. 

 

183



The teacher shall be provided an opportunity to state orally and/or in writing the criteria on 

which his/her decision was based. 

 

Within 30 days of receiving the request, the Superintendent or designee shall determine whether 

or not to overrule the teacher's decision.  Prior to making this determination, the Superintendent 

or designee may meet with the parent/guardian and the teacher.  If the Superintendent or 

designee determines that the parent/guardian has overwhelmingly proven that the teacher's 

decision should be overruled, he/she shall overrule the teacher's decision. 

 

The Superintendent or designee's determination may be appealed by submitting a written appeal 

to the Board of Trustees within 15 school days.  Within 30 days of receipt of a written appeal, 

the Board shall meet in closed session to decide the appeal.  The Board's decision may be made 

on the basis of documentation prepared as part of the appeal process or, at the discretion of the 

Board, the Board may also meet with the parent/guardian, the teacher, and the Superintendent or 

designee to decide the appeal.  The decision of the Board shall be final. 

 
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 

(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports) 

 

If the final decision is unfavorable to the parent/guardian, he/she shall have the right to submit a 

written statement of objections which shall become part of the student's record. 

 
(cf. 5125 - Student Records) 

(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records) 

 

 

 

Regulation        WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

approved:  February 15, 2018      Williams, California 

184



Williams USD 

Board Policy 

Seventh And Eighth Grade Promotion/Retention Requirements And Eighth Grade 

Activities Participation 
 

BP 6146.6  

Instruction 
 

 

Grades in Core Courses 

 

Students must pass 4 core classes during the seventh and eighth grades combined for a total of 8 

core classes passed.  Students must pass 4 core classes for each year they are enrolled Williams 

Junior High to be promoted to the ninth grade.  It is the responsibility of the school to inform 

students and parents regarding the grades earned each semester.  Passing Grades are earned by 

receiving an A, B, C, or D in core courses.  Students meeting promotion requirements will be 

eligible to participate in the promotion ceremony.  To participate in the promotion ceremony, 

students must have no more than five (5) days of Suspension for the 8th grade year with no 

suspension days in the 4th quarter, all disciplinary actions must be cleared prior to the ceremony 

and all school fines must be paid. 

 

A student that does not satisfy the annual core passing grade requirements in seventh and/ or 

eighth grade shall be required to attend a special course of study offered after school, during 

summer or any other board approved option.  Parents will be notified if their student does not 

meet grade requirements and needs to attend a special course of study.  A student will be 

considered for retention if he/she does not pass 4 core classes per year.  Procedures for retention 

will be conducted according to Board Policy BP/AR5123: Promotion/Acceleration/Retention. 

 

Criteria for Participation in Eighth Grade Trip, and Dance (or other 8th grade trips): 

 

1. Not earn more than one F in the year at semester grades. 

 

2. Be on track to promote. 

 

3. Must have a 2.0 or higher Grade Point Average (GPA) in all classes: 

 

a. In the 4th quarter progress reporting period prior to the trip 

 

b. In the last quarter of the 8th grade for the ceremony and dance 

 

4. No more than 17 days of excused and/or unexcused absences 

 

5. No more than ten (10) days of administrative detention during the 8th grade year 

 

6. No more than five (5) days of Suspension for the 8th grade year and no suspension days 

185



in the 4th quarter 

 

7. All disciplinary actions must be cleared prior to the trip 

 

8. All school fines must be paid to participate in any of the promotion activities 

 

 

 

Policy         WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

adopted:  June 13, 2013       Williams, California 

revised:  February 15, 2018 

186



14.1

187



188



189



190



15.1

191



15.2

192



16.1

193



194



195




